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G M l I Alice Baker <alice@superlawgroup.com>
by LA '»;I\

Request regarding National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System—Final
Regulations to Establish Requirements for Cooling Water Intake Structures
at Existing Facilities and Amend Requirements at Phase | Facilities
(EPA-HQ-OW-2008-0667)

FN-OMB-FOIA <OMBFOIA@omb.eop.gov> Thu, Sep 4, 2014 at 11:14 AM
To: Alice Baker <alice@superlawgroup.com>
Cc: Reed Super <reed@superlawgroup.com>, Edan Rotenberg <edan@superlawgroup.com>

Good Morning:

Due to unusual circumstances, an extension of up to 10 working days will be necessary to process your
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), which were
received in this office on August 15,2014. This additional time is required because, in order to respond to
your requests, there is a need for consultation with other components within OMB regarding documents
responsive to your requests. The authority for this extension can be found in 5 U.S.C. 552(a)(6)(B).

Sincerely,

Dionne Hardy

From: Alice Baker [mailto:alice@superlawgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 14,2014 4:12 PM

To: FN-OMB-FOIA

Cc: Reed Super; Edan Rotenberg

Subject: Request regarding National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System —Final Regulations to
Establish Requirements for Cooling Water Intake Structures at Existing Facilities and Amend
Requirements at Phase I Facilities (EPA-HQ-OW-2008-0667)
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